KENNETH D. REYNOLDS - ARTESIA
LESLIE K. EVERTSON - ROSWELL

DRILLING CO., INC. — OIL WELL DRILLING CONTRACTORS

P. 0. Box 2055 ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO ssz01
TELEPHONES: ARTESIA 746-6787
ROSWELL 623-83070

September 18, 1969

Mr. R, D. Collier
P. 0. Box 798
Artesia, New Mexico

Reference: James Federal, Well No. 2, Sguare Lake Field

Dear Mr. Collier:

Listed below are the results of the Deviation Surveys
which were run during the drilling of the above referenced
well.

480! 1/2 degree
1110 1/2
1460 1/2 "
1910 1 "
2422! 1 "
2863! 1 1/2"
3210 3/4 0"

Yours very truly,

WEK DRILLING CCMPANY
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ohn M. UWester

State of New Mexico
County of Chaves

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 9 “Hay Sopiap-~ 1969,
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